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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: Ceron, Heather; "lusky.kathleen@epa.gov"; "Hazziez, Natasha"; "Ana Oquendo"

Cc: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0010001-015-AC and 0010001-016-AV, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., University of Florida Cogen (Florida)
Date: Monday, May 19, 2014 11:39:15 AM

Attachments: RENEWAL APPLICATION NO. 0010001-016-AV U OF FL COGEN.msq

MODIFICATION APPLICATION NO. 0010001-015-AC U OF FL COGEN.msg

New applications.

Lynn
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RENEWAL APPLICATION NO. 0010001-016-AV, U OF FL COGEN


			From


			EPOST_AIR_TAL_OLD


			To


			ABASS@ECTINC.COM


			Cc


			Chris.Bradley@duke-energy.com; Scearce, Lynn; EPOST_AIR_TAL_OLD; EPOST_AIR_NED (Shared Mailbox)


			Recipients


			ABASS@ECTINC.COM; Chris.Bradley@duke-energy.com; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us; Epost_AIR_TAL@dep.state.fl.us; EPOST_AIR_NED@dep.state.fl.us





Dear Applicant: 

Our office has received the air pollution permit application that you submitted for the project described below: 

  Facility Owner/Company Name: DUKE ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.
  Site Name: U OF FL COGEN
  Project Name: AB255-TITLE V RENEWAL
  Project Description: Concurrent with 015-AC.  This is a Title V Renewal
  Application Project No: 0010001-016-AV
  Application Received Date: 05/15/2014
  Permit Application Processor: Lynn Scearce
  Permit Application Processor Phone: 850-717-9025
  Permit Application Processor Email: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us

We will review the application in a timely manner and contact you soon if any additional information is needed in order to process it.  To avoid formal written requests for additional information, we encourage our permit processors to contact you directly by e-mail or by phone to resolve any questions or provide missing information.  Our goal is to reduce the overall time required to process your application.  We appreciate your efforts to help us meet this goal by ensuring that your response to any of our questions is timely, thorough and complete. If no additional information is required from you to process the application, we will be sending you a draft of the permit for your review and comment. 

If you did not include a full payment for this application's fees and would like to make an online payment for the outstanding balance, please visit the DEP Business Portal - https://www.fldepportal.com - and complete the online payment process for a  submitted application. Please note that the following fee types may not be completed through this process: 

   * Payments for annual fees 
   * Payments for non-Title V Air General Permits 
   * Payments processed by a local delegated program 
   * Partial payments for application balances 

If you have any questions, or if you received this email in error, please contact the Permit Application Processor listed above by phone or e-mail.  You may also schedule a meeting or teleconference with the Permit Application Processor at any time during the application review process. 

Best Regards, 

Florida Department of Environmental Protection                      
Division of Air Resource Management                      
2600 Blair Stone Road, MS. 5500                      
Tallahassee, FL 32399                      
Tel. 850-717-9000

                                  Please do not reply to this auto-generated email.                                 

 

ARMS FACILITY ROLE(S):  PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER 

ARMS FACILITY OFFICE IS:-  NED; PA PERMITTING OFFICE IS:- TAL





MODIFICATION APPLICATION NO. 0010001-015-AC, U OF FL COGEN


			From


			EPOST_AIR_TAL_OLD


			To


			ABASS@ECTINC.COM


			Cc


			Chris.Bradley@duke-energy.com; Brian.Powers@duke-energy.com; Sheplak, Scott; EPOST_AIR_TAL_OLD; EPOST_AIR_NED (Shared Mailbox); Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			ABASS@ECTINC.COM; Chris.Bradley@duke-energy.com; Brian.Powers@duke-energy.com; Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us; Epost_AIR_TAL@dep.state.fl.us; EPOST_AIR_NED@dep.state.fl.us; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





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
  Project Name: AB289-CONCURRENT WITH 016-AV
  Project Description: Misc. updates.  This air construction permit be processed concurrently with the Title V renewal application.
  Application Project No: 0010001-015-AC
  Application Received Date: 05/16/2014
  Permit Application Processor: Scott Sheplak
  Permit Application Processor Phone: 850-717-9074
  Permit Application Processor Email: Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us

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

 

ARMS FACILITY ROLE(S): APPLICATION CONTACT PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER 

ARMS FACILITY OFFICE IS:-  NED; PA PERMITTING OFFICE IS:- TAL






From: Bradley. Chris

To: Scearce, Lynn

Cc: Read, David; Koerner, Jeff; P. E. Andrew D. Bass (abass@ectinc.com); Walker, Elizabeth (AIR); Carr, Kathleen
Subject: FW: FDEP - AIR Permit Application Confirmation

Date: Friday, May 16, 2014 6:20:29 PM

Good afternoon Lynn -

Duke Energy Florida, Inc. recently submitted Title \V Revision /Renewal application for the University of Florida
Cogeneration Facility via EPSAP. The Responsible Official who e-signed the application received the email
included below confirming the application as successfully submitted. Curiously | noted the FDEP point of contact
listed for the application in the confirmation email was the FDEP's Northeast District Office. Although I realize
most if not all power plants are permitted out of DARM's Tallahassee Office, | did want DARM to be aware that
this application was submitted via EPSAP, however it may have been forwarded to the incorrect regulatory office.

If you have any questions or require any clarification, please contact me.
Best regards,

Chris Bradley

Air Permitting & Compliance
Environmental Services Section
Duke Energy Florida, Inc.
Office: 727.820.5962

Cell: 7272.409.2477

From: Powers, Brian V.

Sent: Friday, May 16, 2014 4:25 PM

To: Bradley, Chris

Subject: FW: FDEP - AIR Permit Application Confirmation

From: EPSAP@dbprod.dep.state.fl.us [mailto:EPSAP@dbprod.dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2014 4:24 PM

To: abass@ectinc.com; Powers, Brian V.
Subject: FDEP - AIR Permit Application Confirmation

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email. ***

Thank you for using the Electronic Permit Submittal Application Process (EPSAP) for your AIR Permit.
Important information about your submitted application follows:

Application number: 3703-1
Submitted on: 16-MAY-14
Facility: DUKE ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.

The point of contact information for your application is:

Office Name:  FDEP Northeast District Office

Office Location: 8800 Baymeadows Way West, Suite 100
Jacksonville, Florida 32256-

Office Phone: (904)256-1700
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Primary Contact: Rita Felton-Smith
Primary Contact email:  Rita.Felton-Smith@dep.state.fl.us

Primary Contact: John D. Phillips
Primary Contact email: ~ John.D.Phillips@dep.state.fl.us

Secondary Contact: Richard Rachal
Secondary Contact email: richard.rachal@dep.state.fl.us

Secondary Contact: Leslie Maybin
Secondary Contact email: Leslie.Maybin@dep.state.fl.us






From: EPOST_AIR_TAL_OLD

To: ABASS@ECTINC.COM

Cc: Chris.Bradley@duke-energy.com; Brian.Powers@duke-energy.com; Sheplak, Scott; EPOST AIR_TAL OLD;
EPOST_AIR_NED (Shared Mailbox); Scearce, Lynn

Subject: MODIFICATION APPLICATION NO. 0010001-015-AC, U OF FL COGEN

Date: Monday, May 19, 2014 11:33:01 AM

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

Project Description: Misc. updates. This air construction permit be processed concurrently with the Title V
renewal application.

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

We will review the application in a timely manner and contact you soon if any additional information is needed in
order to process it. To avoid formal written requests for additional information, we encourage our permit
processors to contact you directly by e-mail or by phone to resolve any questions or provide missing information.
Our goal is to reduce the overall time required to process your application. We appreciate your efforts to help us
meet this goal by ensuring that your response to any of our questions is timely, thorough and complete. If no
additional information is required from you to process the application, we will be sending you a draft of the permit
for your review and comment.

If you did not include a full payment for this application's fees and would like to make an online payment for the
outstanding balance, please visit the DEP Business Portal - https://www.fldepportal.com - and complete the online
payment process for a submitted application. Please note that the following fee types may not be completed
through this process:

* Payments for annual fees

* Payments for non-Title VV Air General Permits

* Payments processed by a local delegated program
* Partial payments for application balances

If you have any questions, or if you received this email in error, please contact the Permit Application Processor
listed above by phone or e-mail. You may also schedule a meeting or teleconference with the Permit Application
Processor at any time during the application review process.

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

ARMS FACILITY OFFICE IS:- NED; PA PERMITTING OFFICE IS:- TAL






From: EPOST_AIR_TAL_OLD

To: ABASS@ECTINC.COM

Cc: Chris.Bradley@duke-energy.com; Scearce, Lynn; EPOST_AIR_TAL_OLD; EPOST_AIR_NED (Shared Mailbox)
Subject: RENEWAL APPLICATION NO. 0010001-016-AV, U OF FL COGEN

Date: Monday, May 19, 2014 11:35:34 AM

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

Project Description: Concurrent with 015-AC. This is a Title V Renewal
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

ARMS FACILITY ROLE(S): PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=747739B8937444898EB490DFF6334944-EPOST_AIR_T

mailto:ABASS@ECTINC.COM

mailto:Chris.Bradley@duke-energy.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:EPOST_AIR_TAL@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:EPOST_AIR_NED@dep.state.fl.us

https://www.fldepportal.com/



ARMS FACILITY OFFICE IS:- NED; PA PERMITTING OFFICE IS:- TAL





